COOS COUNTY URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY
NORTH BAY DISTRICT

P.O. Box 1215 < Coos Bay, Oregon 97420 « 541-267-7678

MEMORANDUM

TO: Coos County Urban Renewal Agency Board,
Coos County Urban Renewal Agency Budget Committee,
and all Interested Parties

FROM: John Burns, Agency Administrator
DATE: April 25, 2017
SUBJECT: CCURA Budget Meeting Notice

NOTICE OF CCURA BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING

A public meeting of the Coos County Urban Renewal Agency Budget Committee — North Bay
District, Coos County, State of Oregon, to discuss the budget for the fiscal year July 1, 2017 to
June 30, 2018, will be held in the Port of Coos Bay Second Floor Conference Room, located at
125 West Central Avenue, Suite 230, Coos Bay, Oregon, 97420. The meeting will take place on
Tuesday, May 9, at 7:30 a.m. The purpose of this meeting is to receive the budget message and
to receive comment from the public on the budget.

This is a public meeting where deliberation of the Budget Committee will take place. Any person
may appear at the meeting to discuss the proposed programs with the Budget Committee.

A copy of the budget document may be inspected or obtained after the Budget Committee meeting

on Tuesday, May 9, at the Port of Coos Bay office, located at 125 West Central Avenue, Suite
300, Coos Bay, Oregon, 97420, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m.
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